



## Nick Chianese

WRT, ASD

Senior Consultant

### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (828) 337-5298

**Email:** nick.chianese@youngonline.com

### Locations

Columbia, SC  
Asheville, NC

## Biography

Nicholas began his Consulting Career in 2018, assisting on claims from high-end residential to 20 story high-rise buildings. In his short tenured career, he has worked on 10 different hurricane catastrophes. Nicholas is IICRC certified in ASD and WRT.

## Credentials

- Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- High Rise Building | Hurricane | \$22M

## Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2021 - 2022 | Vice President of Operations | Westwood Restoration
- 2017 - 2021 | Consultant | J.S. Held

## Education

- A.B Tech - Associates Degree - Criminal Justice - Asheville - North Carolina